
Appendix D – Environmental Protection Agreed Conditions  
 
From: Emma Grant REDACTED  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 11:32 AM 
To: EHL Licensing <EHL.Licensing@brighton-hove.gov.uk>; REDACTED 
Subject: FW: Jungle Rumble (Brighton) Ltd, The Savoy Centre, 10 Pool Valley 
 
 
Subject to this slight amendment to condition 20 and condition 21 on the operating schedule,  
 
20. Any sound limiting device installed at the premises (at the discretion of the Premises Licence 
Holder depending on the nature of the entertainment provided) shall be maintained in good working 
order. 
 
21. Prominent and clear notices will be displayed at the exits requesting customers to respect the 
needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quickly).  
 
EP will not be making a representation. 
 
Emma   
 
Emma Grant 
Licensing Officer.  Safer Communities | Brighton & Hove City Council,  
2nd Floor, Barts House, Barts Square, BN1 1JP 
REDACTED  
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